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April 14, 2016

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:

	

Request For Tolling of Construction Permit
K268CW, Brenham, Texas
Facility ID #144563

Dear Ms. Dortch;

On behalf of Houston Christian Broadcasters, Inc. ("HCBI"), the permittee of FM
translator station K268CW, Brenham, Texas, this is to request the tolling of the expiration date
for that facility for six (6) months from the current expiration date of May 2, 2016. HCBI
recently filed for a modification in the permit (FCC File: BMPFT-20160129AAC) which was
approved on February 10, 2016, in connection with the Commission's AM filing window for FM
translator modifications (DA- 1491). The additional time is needed to effectuate construction of
the translator in connection with that modification.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions on this matter.

Very truly yours,

Houston Christian Broadcasters, Inc.
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Jeffrey D. Southmayd

Its Attorney

cc: Victoria McCauley
Media Bureau

4 Ocean Ridge Boulevard South
Palm Coast, Florida 32137
(386) 445-9156
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